TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: David Chanski, City Administrator/Clerk
RE: City Council Workshop Topics
DATE: May 6, 2024

Background
During the April 1 City Council meeting, the Council discussed setting workshops on an as

needed basis and setting the meeting agenda at the time the meeting is scheduled. The Council
then scheduled a workshop for April 24 with agenda containing a Buschmann Road update and
a discussion on the proposed streets CIP.

Future Workshop
Over the next few months, there are a number of topics that staff would like the City Council to
discuss. Below is a list of topics as well as recommendations for when discussion could occur.

e May
o Proposed Agenda: Sewer Study Presentation and Terminal Road Sewer
Extension
o Proposed Meeting Date(s): May 20 — 24

o Proposed Agenda: Bonding Discussion
o Proposed Meeting Date(s): June 17 — 21

o Proposed Agenda: 2025 Budget Kickoff and City Hall Bid Approval
o Proposed Meeting Dates: July 15 — 19 or July 22 — 26

e August
o Proposed Agenda: Preliminary 2025 Budget Review
o Proposed Meeting Date(s): August 19 — 23

Other Pending Workshop Topics

e Community Center Due Diligence
e City Brush Pile
e Disc Golf

Council Action
Staff is requesting that the City Council consider setting dates and agendas for each of these
workshops.




